

## Small Business note - work in progress CAB-17167\_ID51012\_CBN

---

**From:** "Wittman, Nancy (CAB)" <nancy.wittman2@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 24 Oct 2017 11:49:25 -0400  
**Attachments:** CAB-17167\_ID51012\_CBN.docx (139.55 kB)

---

Hi Rob.

I am still working to finalize the note and minute for small business.

A draft note is with ministries for fact check (I have asked for feedback by noon).

Martha and David have reviewed this version of the note as a “work in progress”.

If you think it is appropriate to share this draft with the Deputy, I’m happy to incorporate any suggestions/changes.

I am expecting further changes, particularly from MOF, MAESD, OMAFRA and MRSB, and can follow up later this afternoon with an updated draft.

Nancy  
Nancy Wittman  
Senior Policy Advisor | Economic, Transportation and Infrastructure Policy  
Cabinet Office | 416.325.9140  
[Nancy.wittman2@ontario.ca](mailto:Nancy.wittman2@ontario.ca)